South East Coast

Ambulance Service
NHS Foundation Trust

Trust Headquarters
Nexus House

Gatwick Road

4™ February 2021 Crawley
West Sussex

Email: RH10 9BG
Tel: 0300 123 0999

Dear, www.secamb.nhs.uk

| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000
(FOIA) reference FOI 210138.

You requested the following information, please also see our response below:

Online Clinic / Video Consultation

e Do you use Online Clinic / Video Consultation? If yes, could you please
answer the following questions:

Name of the supplier & product:

What procurement method (if any) was used to obtain this system

i.e. what framework:

The contract start date:

The contract end date:

Total contract value:

Is the product integrated with PAS or EPR:

What is the name and position of the key internal stakeholder for

this service:

o O O O O

We are currently trialling a video consultation solution in our operational environment
but have not yet signed a formal contract whilst we continue to evaluate the service.

| hope you find this information of some assistance.
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email

address:

FOl@secamb.nhs.uk

Aspiring to be better today and even better tomorrow



http://www.secamb.nhs.uk/
mailto:FOI@secamb.nhs.uk

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust

Aspiring to be better today and even better tomorrow




